UNAPPROVED MINUTES
PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
CITY OF WYOMING, MINNESOTA
AUGUST 28, 2018
7:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER:

Planning Commission Chairman Lobermeier called the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming Planning
Commission of August 28, 2018 to order at 7:00 P.M.

CALL OF ROLL:

On a Call of the Roll the following members of the Wyoming Planning Commission were present:
Judy Coughlin, Matthew Engstrom, Mark Lobermeier, and Dennis Schilling.

Members Absent: None.

Also Present: Council Liaison Lisa Iverson and City Administrator Robb Linwood
DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM:

Chairman Lobermeier determined a quorum was present.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

OPEN FORUM:

“An opportunity for members of the public to address the Planning Commission on items not on the
current Agenda. ltems requiring Planning Commission action maybe deferred to staff for research
and future Planning Commission Agendas if appropriate.”

No members of the public spoke.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Chair Lobermeier noted that there was an additional individual to interview for the Planning
Commission and would like to add Bryan Murdock as item 5B.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER SCHILLING, SECONDED BY
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER COUGHLIN, TO AMEND THE AGENDA AND ADD ITEM
#5B, AN INTERVIEW WITH PLANNING COMMISSIONER CANDIDATE BRYAN MURDOCK.

Voting Aye:  Coughlin, Lobermeier, and Schilling.
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Consider approving the minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Wyoming, Minnesota
Planning Commission for August 14, 2018.

Commissioner Coughlin noted some corrections to the minutes. She noted that on page 4 under
Ordinance Review, she does not believe the statement made by Zoning Administrator Weck was
accurately portrayed his intent and suggested a slight language change. She noted that her



comment on page 3, under Controlled Access, that this would never be complete, was a joke and
not intended to be taken seriously or included in the minutes.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER COUGHLIN, SECONDED BY
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER SCHILLING, TO APPROVE THE “REGULAR MEETING”
MINUTES OF THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION FOR AUGUST 14, 2018,
AS AMENDED.

Voting Aye:  Coughlin, Lobermeier, and Schilling.
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None

SCHEDULED PUBLIC HEARINGS:
2. None
NEW BUSINESS:

3. D-18-004 Sketch Plan “Shore View One”
Rock Builder’s LLC and Gregg Radefeldt
Gilbert Investment Properties
PID R21.10854.02

Gregg Radefeldt explained that they had met with Zoning Administrator Weck last week and reviewed
what he would like to see from their plans. He noted that they did all new soil borings because there
was some confusion about the septic sites. He explained this was the difference in the numbers that
had been originally sent to the City and the ones presented tonight. He stated that Zoning
Administrator Weck has not seen the new numbers yet since he is out of town.

Chair Lobermeier confirmed that the plan was to subdivide the parcel into two single family residential
lots.

Mr. Radefeldt confirmed that and noted that there was also no outlot intended for the property.
Commissioner Coughlin noted the revised septic locations and asked where the buildings will be.

Mr. Radefeldt explained that the location of the homes will be up to whoever buys the lot. He stated
that they will want a lake view and will simply have to work around the restrictions on the lot.

Commissioner Coughlin stated that for the Preliminary Plat phase, the City will need to see where
the footprint of the house will be located. She noted that this will also need to be reviewed by the
watershed district.

Mr. Radefeldt asked if the Final Plat could be contingent upon watershed approval.

Chair Lobermeier stated that he believes it can be contingent on watershed approval but explained
that no building permits would be granted without that approval.

Commissioner Coughlin stated that she recommended that he continue to work closely with Zoning
Administrator Weck and the City staff because they are very knowledgeable and willing to help.

Chair Lobermeier stated that this is a very important location to the City and the work there will have
a lot of eyes watching what is being done. He suggested that the erosion control measures should
be taken seriously and followed closely.



Mr. Radefeldt stated that he had noticed that the property behind to the north had 100 x 400 lots and
asked if there would be any opposition from the City if these lots were 100 feet wide and 400 feet
deep.

Commissioner Coughlin explained that there are guidelines and setback requirements in the code
for lot width to lot depth and there also needs to be a place for the septic and a backup site.

Chair Lobermeier noted that the City is not opposed to that lot configuration but would have to follow
the guidelines and noted that some of that will need to comply with the Shoreland Ordinance for
setback requirements.

OLD BUSINESS:
4, Ordinance Review: Shoreland District

Chair Lobermeier identified the sections of the ordinance for the Commission to review. He noted
that Section 40-337 had all new language added and appears to be close to the model ordinance.

Section 40-337 — No changes needed

Chair Lobermeier stated that for Section 40-316. the Commission was waiting until it received the
subdivision information in Section 40-337. He noted that under item 2, he questioned whether the
word “continuous” should be used.

Commissioner Coughlin noted that the language is similar to the model ordinance language. She
asked if all the PUD language was going to be added or if they should be combined because much
of the language is overlapping. She asked if the different tiers, on page 32, should be put back into
the ordinance and noted that she felt the Commission needed Zoning Administrator Weck’s input.

Commissioner Schilling stated that he agreed and would like to table this until Zoning Administrator
Weck can be in attendance to give his feedback.

There was a consensus to table Section 40-316 until Zoning Administrator Weck can be
present.

Chair Lobermeier thanked Commissioner Coughlin for sending out the language included in the
Washington County shoreland ordinance.

Commissioner Coughlin stated that she still feels controlled access needs to be restricted.

There was consensus of the Commission to have a section on controlled access and that it
should be restricted.

Commissioner Schilling stated that he would like to see an increase in the ratio and restrict the
activities.

Chair Lobermeier stated that the preference of the Lake Association was for no controlled access lot,
but at least to limit the number of watercraft allowed for each controlled access lot. He noted that
there is currently no limit for watercraft for the single-family homes on the lake. He suggested leaving
(2) and (2)(a), as is. He suggested modifying (2)(b) to state, “If docking, mooring or on-water storage
is to be allowed at a controlled access lot, then the width of the lot (keeping the same lot depth) must
be increased by 50 percent of the requirements for riparian residential lots.” He stated that this would
allow for the removal of the tables in the ordinance. He stated that he would also like to see language



added that the controlled access lots are allowed to have a single dock consistent with the
requirements of Section 40-330.

Council Liaison Iverson stated that if this is recommended to Council she would like a representative
from the Planning Commission to be at the meeting to explain it to the Council.

Chair Lobermeier suggested that under (2)(d) 3., that the words “and the total number of watercraft
allowed to be continuously moored, docked, or stored over water” be removed and add language
that states, “based on applicable setbacks, restrictions, impervious cover, screening, and turn around
space.” He stated that under (2)(d) 5., he would delete the words, “storage buildings, and other”,
and insert the words “all common facilities”. He noted that the term “common facilities” will need to
be defined.

Commissioner Coughlin read aloud a portion of the Washington County Shoreland Ordinance
regarding activities and noted that she still thinks the language specifying what activities are allowed,
such as picnicking, sunbathing and swimming should be included. She stated that she also thinks
that language could be added to clarify that others structures besides a dock are not allowed, but
could clarify that perhaps a gazebo or a picnic pavilion could be allowed. She stated that she likes
the suggestions by Chair Lobermeier because it allows use by everyone in the non-riparian lots. She
clarified that Chair Lobermeier was suggesting limiting it to one dock for a controlled access lot.

Chair Lobermeier will submit the changes to Zoning Administrator Weck.

Mary Wren stated that she likes where this seems to be headed but expressed concern that someone
could come in as a PUD under Section 316 and if that would supersede the controlled access section
because it would be less restrictive.

Commissioner Coughlin read aloud from Washington County’s Shoreland Ordinance with regard to
allowing one dock for riparian lots that do not contain a seasonal or permanent home. She stated
that she thinks the way it is written is somewhat confusing and suggested perhaps tweaking the
language.

COMMUNICATIONS:
5. Planning Commission Member Interview
A. Joel Ericson

Chair Lobermeier asked Mr. Ericson to share a little about himself and his interest in serving on the
Planning Commission.

Mr. Ericson stated that he had been a Wyoming resident since 2000 and is currently in the process
of retiring from a career in regulatory interpretation. He stated that he has had some experience with
building codes and noted that at one point in his career, he was a real estate/housing inspector. He
stated that he is interested in having a better understanding of the community and would like to get
involved.

B. Bryan Murdock

Chair Lobermeier asked Mr. Murdock to share a little about himself an his interest in serving on the
Planning Commission.

Mr. Murdock stated that he has lived in Wyoming since 2003. He explained that his career
background is in environmental consulting for both rural and commercial. He stated that it has also



involved real estate due diligence, environmental assessment worksheets and things related to real
estate development. He stated that he sits on the Environmental Quality Board for the State of
Minnesota, representing the Eighth District. He stated that serving on the Planning Commission
would give him a chance to contribute and be part of the City.

Commissioner Schilling noted that there are no background requirements for serving on the Planning
Commission, but feels that the candidate’s professional backgrounds will serve the City well in this
capacity.

Commissioner Coughlin stated that she believes both of their backgrounds would be an asset and
bring a different perspective to the Commission.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER SCHILLING, SECONDED BY
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER COUGHLIN, TO RECOMMEND APPOINTING JOEL
ERICSON AND BRYAN MURDOCK TO THE OPEN PLANNING COMMISSION POSITIONS.

Voting Aye:  Coughlin, Lobermeier, and Schilling.
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None

City Administrator Linwood noted that this recommendation will be on the September 4, 2018 Council
agenda.

UPDATES:
6. None

A MOTION WAS MADE BY PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER COUGHLIN, SECONDED BY
PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBER SCHILLING, TO ADJOURN THE REGULAR MEETING OF
THE WYOMING, MINNESOTA PLANNING COMMISSION FOR AUGUST 28, 2018 AT 8:09 P.M.

Voting Aye:  Coughlin, Lobermeier, and Schilling.
Voting Nay: None
Abstain: None



